

Rexton Elementary School PSSC Minutes:

Date:	March 16, 2017	Time:	7:00pm	Place:	Rexton Elementary School
Type of Meeting:			Regular meeting		
Details of special meeting:					
Name of Chair:		Nova Watson-absent, Diane Wilson chaired meeting.			
Names of PSSC members who attended			Names of others who attended		
Diane Wilson Matthew Johnston Candice Gallivan Robyn Augustine Ashley Jones Nadia Wilcox					
Approval of the Agenda:			Approval of minutes of the last meeting:		
Yes; addition of the Dinner			Robyn/Nadia		
If no, why? & Resolution			If no, why? & Resolution		
Summary of Reports					
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. PSSC Administrative: it was moved by Nadia and seconded by Robyn for the approval of the 2016-2017 budget of \$760 be approved for refreshments, paper and school connects. <i>It was noted that the school should consider eliminating paper cost in September 2017.</i> 2. Home & School: No update as there have been no meetings. 3. Parent/Teacher meetings: Great success 89% parent participation 4. RES Cafeteria: Chartwell has updated menu and advertising for the online ordering option. 5. There was also discussion on the provincial everyone at their best education plan and the implementation on the Grade 1 immersion program. Discussion was held on how this would affect the children, classrooms and teaching positions within our community. 6. Ms. Wilson provided November to March calendar of school highlights. Even faced with several storm closures, the school has been actively involved and meeting objectives. 7. Res-Spring 2016 provincial data- We were given an overview of the data and held discussion on the cut back or grade 2 literacy. 8. RES 2015-2018 SIP: discussions were held on the Literacy, Numeracy and Cultural belonging for mandates of RES SIP. Thoughts on reflex, reading comprehension & writing, formative assessment and balanced literacy were also of topic. 9. PSSC Dinner- The committee also discussed the potential of attending the dinner in May and whom would be attending. 					

Summary of Consensus Reached**Votes on Motions****New Business**

1. SIP: Monitoring
2. PLWEP:
3. Discussion of the Reflex math Licence, daily 5 literacy and math. Looked at the opportunity of having Haley Murphy and Karen Thebeau presenting to the committee as the Numeracy leads for the school.
4. Next meeting will be held on the same evening as the PSSC cluster meeting!

Adjournment: 8:30-Next meeting April 27th, 2017 @ EWG middle school